310 TOTAH THEATER BLODG. TELEPHONE 446

SAN JUAN DRiILLING COMPANY

P. 0. BOX 72B

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICDO

June 9,

Mr. Al Greer

0il and Gas Inspector
District No. 3

0il Conservation Comrmssion
Aztec, New Mexico.

Re: New Mexico Lease B-10889
Tumer-State No. 1

Dear Mr. Greer:

Herewith are five copies of your Form C-103 reporting
the setting of 7" casing on this well.

The form specifies that they be filed in "triplicate"
but we are sending five, as we believe you pass some on to the United
States Geological Survey.

Very tru ’

C. Beeson Neal
For J. Glenn Turner

P.5. When you return the approved copy of this - please send us about
50 ‘Form C-101 - "Notice of Intention to Drill" Blanks. Mr. Turner
has several additional wells coming upe

C.B .N.
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